PERSONAL INFORMATION

Baturin Vladimir Stepanovich



Kazakhstan Karaganda, University of the name of academician E. A. Buketov.

🌜 baturin_vs@mai

🔀 ru

0

9

| Date of birth: 23/01/1948.

PLACE OF WORK, POSITION KarU named after academician E.A. Buketov, Professor of the Department of philosophy and theory of culture, Faculty of philosophy and psychology.

SCIENTIFIC DEGREE, SCIENTIFIC TITLE (ACADEMIC DEGREE)

Doctor of Philosophy. Professor.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Place and date	1966 -1967-underground electrician of the section inside the mine transport of mine No. 19 of the Leninugol trust moun. Karaganda.			
	1972 - 1974 - Head Cabinet of the Department of Philosophy and Scientific Communism of			
	the Alma-Ata Zooveterinary Institute.			
	1974 - 1983 - senior lecturer at KarSU named after Academician E.A. Buketov.			
	1983-1987 - Associate Professor (Docent), Dean of the Correspondence Faculty of History and Philology.			
	1987-1990 - Vice-rector for part-time studies.			
	1990-1994 - Vice Rector for Academic Affairs.			
	1994-1998 - Associate Professor (Docent) of the Department of Philosophy.			
	1998-2000 - Senior Researcher of the Department of Philosophy.			
	2000-2005 - Associate Professor (Docent) of the Department of Philosophy.			
	2005 - present - Professor of the Department of Philosophy and Theory of Culture.			

EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

Education	 1967-1972 - student of the department of "philosophy" of the Faculty of Philosophy and Political Science of KazSU named after S. M. Kirov (red diploma). 1980 - Kazakh State University named after S. M. Kirov, Candidate thesis defense. 2004 - KazNU named after al-Farabi, doctoral dissertation defense.
Professional trainings, Scientific trips	 June 2 - August 22, 2002 - participation in the international program on conflictology (Budapest, Vienna, Geneva, Belgrade, Kosovo). April 17-21, 2012, participation in the II All-Russian Scientific and Practical Symposium with international participation "Ways of development of modern Russia: new opportunities and limitations." Moscow. September 27-28, 2013 participation in the work of the I Kazakhstan Philosophical Congress "Philosophy in the modern world: development strategies". Almaty. February 14-16, 2013, participation in the International scientific-theoretical conference "ACTUAL"

PROBLEMS OF DEVELOPMENT OF WORLD PHILOSOPHY" dedicated to the 80th anniversary of Zh. M. Abdildin Academician of the National Academy of Sciences of the Republic of Kazakhstan. Astana.

 January 24-25, 2014, participation in the international scientific-theoretical conference "The role of university scientists-philosophers in the formation of Kazakhstani identity", dedicated to the 80th anniversary of KazNU named after Al-Farabi. Almaty.

 October 3-4, 2014, participation in the II St. Petersburg International Congress of Conflictology "CONFLICTOLOGY OF THE XXI CENTURY. WAYS AND MEANS OF STRENGTHENING THE WORLD ". St. Petersburg

- December 3-5, 2014 All-Russian Scientific and Practical Conference with international participation "Justice as a value, idea and social practice in the modern world and Russia." Moscow.

– DECEMBER 11-12, 2015, participation in the INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE "SOCIAL CONFLICTS: SEARCH OF CONSENT AND RECONCILIATION". Almaty

– May 12-14, 2016, participation in the VI All-Russian Scientific and Practical Conference with international participation on the topic "PROBLEMS OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT SUSTAINABILITY IN THE CONDITIONS OF THE TRANSFORMATION OF THE WORLD ORDER." Moscow.

– September 29 - October 1, 2016, participation in the Second Kazakhstan Philosophical Congress on the topic: "Philosophy of Kazakhstan in the space of world philosophical thought: history, modernity, prospects", dedicated to the 25th anniversary of the Independence of the Republic of Kazakhstan. Almaty

- April 20-21, 2017, participation in the XIX International Scientific Conference "Ilyenkov Readings" "E.V. Ilyenkov and the problem of man in a revolutionary era." Moscow.

 February 16-17, 2018, participation in the III International scientific-theoretical conference "Actual problems of world philosophy, development of man, his consciousness, morality", dedicated to the 85th anniversary of the birth of Academician of the National Academy of Sciences of the Republic of Kazakhstan Zh. M. Abdildin. Astana

- February 27-28-March 1, 2019 participation in the Opening of the ANO ("Institute for Central Asian Studies") at the Institute of International Relations of the Kazan Federal University. Kazan.

 May 14-16, 2019, participation in the work of the Moscow Academic Economic Forum - MAEF, organized by the Presidium of the Russian Academy of Sciences and the Free Economic Society of Russia. Moscow

– November 20-21, 2020, participation in the INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC FORUM OF CONFLICTOLOGISTS "MANAGING REGIONAL CONFLICTS IN THE CONDITIONS OF DIGITALIZATION OF MODERN SOCIETY: METHODOLOGY AND IMPLEMENTATION PRACTICES". Kazan.

– February 16-17, 2023. of the IV International Scientific-theoretical Conference. «ACTUAL PROBLEMS OF WORLD PHILOSOPHY». Astana, Kazakhstan

SKILLS DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION

- July 24 August 06, 2012, advanced training courses on the topic: "Ontology of the formation of the rule of law". Moscow.
- October 14-15, 2015, professional development program for mediators and specialists in the field of resolving social conflicts on the topic "Interethnic and intercultural mediation". Karaganda.
- October 17-21, 2016, online seminar on Thomson Reuters resources for scientific research on the Web of Science platform.
- April-May 2020 8-week online course "Psychology of Communication" (HSE) on the Coursera platform.
- April 2020 online seminar "Session online: exams and tests" on the IPR MEDIA platform.

PERSONNEL QUALITIES

Native language Russian

ANGUAGE -	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING	WDITING	
	Hearing	Reading	Oral speech	WRITING	
Kazakh	No	No	No	No	
	LANGUAGE CERTIFICATE:				
English	No	No	No	No	
	LANGUAGE CERTIFICATE:				
German	No	No	No	No	
	LANGUAGE CERTIFICATE:				
Spanish	No	No	No	No	
	LANGUAGE CERTIFICATE:				
French	No	No	No	No	
	LANGUAGE CERTIFICATE:				

Digital skills

USER: MICROSOFT OFFICE (WORD, EXCEL, POWER POINT), KNOWLEDGE OF OPERATING SYSTEMS: WINDOWS.

Other skills (hobbies) reading, travel.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Main publications

- 1. Social activity: nature, essence, organization strategy. Karaganda: publishing house of the Karaganda State University, 2002. 322p.
- 2. The paradigm of social self-organization as a system-forming manifestation of conflicts in society. // Conflictology of the XXI century. Ways and Means of Strengthening Peace: Materials of the Second St. Petersburg International Congress of Conflictology Experts. -St. Petersburg, 2014 (co-authored).
- The nature of the conflict potential of the logic of civilizational development of society at the present stage. // "The problem of the sustainability of social development in the context of the transformation of the world order." - Moscow: Institute "Fair World". - RAPS, 2016. - P. 15-18.
- 4. The role and features of the use of mediation in the field of legal relations. Bulletin of Karaganda University. Series history, philosophy. No. 3 (87), 2017. P. 59-68. (In co-authorship).
- 5. The nature of social injustice in the context of activity theory. // Social justice in the modern world: collection of articles. Moscow: Klyuch-S, 2017. P. 22-31.
- Features of the formation of post-Soviet higher education in the context of structural and value transformations of soft power. "Discourse-Pi" Scientific Journal, No. 1 (26) July 2017. - P. 111-118.
- Social activity in the context of methodological discourse. Karaganda: Publishing house of IE Marchenko G.G., 2018 --- 345 p.
- Modernization of public consciousness in the context of secular and religious discourse. Al-Farabi No. 1 (65) 2019. - P. 48-59.
- 9. Regional conflicts as an attribute of global instability. Journal of Security and Sustainability Issues (ISSN20297025-Lithuania-Scopus). 2019.9.1(1). P. 5-11.
- Religious Terrorism in the Context of Conflictological Discourse. SOCIOLOGICAL PROBLEMS BIANNUALY JOURNAL OF THE Institute for the Study of Societies and Knowledge. София. Болгария. Vol.tom 51. S. 344- 372. (In co-authorship).
- 11. The role of "demonization of the designated enemy" in unleashing international conflicts in the conditions of the organization of the modern world political system. // Management of

regional conflicts in the conditions of digitalization of modern society: methodology and implementation practices / edited by N.A. Shibanova. – Kazan: Kazan University Publishing House 2021. – pp.38-48.

- Personal property as a system-forming attribute of modern global transformations. // Philosophy of independent Kazakhstan in the era of global transformations. Collection of materials of the III Kazakhstan Philosophical Congress (Almaty, November 23-24, 2021). – Almaty: Institute of Philosophy, Political Science and Religious Studies, KN MES RK, 2022. – pp. 187-190.
- 13. The interdependence of the coexistence of civil society and the rule of law (logical and methodological discourse). // Bulletin of Karaganda University. The series "History. Philosophy". № 2(106). 2022 Pp. 233-244.
- 14. The relationship between a citizen and the state: between the proper and the existent. // Bulletin of Karaganda University. The series "History. Philosophy". № 3(107). 2022 – Pp. 233-262.
- 15. Justice and the liberal democratic world order. Al-Farabi. 3 (79) 2022. pp. 139-152.
- Biyev court as a social phenomenon in the culture of the nomadic Kazakh people. // Bulletin of Karaganda University. The series "History. Philosophy". № 4(108)/2022. – Pp. 267-276. (Co-authored).
- Pedagogical Approach to the Comprehension of Hegel's Legacy Tsoy, Valery I.; Baturin, Vladimir S.; Kairbekova, Bagzhanat D.; Kulbekov, Adlet M.; Tsoy, Rimma R. <u>https://doi.org/10.1037/teo0000235</u>
 - THE INCONSISTENCY OF THE CHANGE OF LAND OWNERSHIP FORMS AS A CAUSE OF CONFLICT IN KAZAKHSTAN. ADAM ALEMI No.3 (97) 2023. pp. 88-98.

The number of published scientific and educational-methodical works is more than 160, of which:

- in journals based on Scopus 2;
- in editions recommended by CCSES MES RK 20;
- in publications located in the RSCI database, including journals from the list of the Higher Attestation Commission, 6;
- monographs 2;
- electronic textbook 1, teaching aids 3.
- Hirsch index according to the RSCI base 2.
- The Hirsch index based on Scopus 1.

Participation in the implementation of scientific projects

Membership in professional scientific organizations

Awards and titles

Honored Worker of the KarSU named after Academician E.A. Buketova. Certificate of Honor of the Ministry of Education and Science of the Republic of Kazakhstan Letter of Thanks from the Minister of MES RK

1. Philosophical anthropology.

- 2. Theory and practice of argumentation.
- 3. Logic.
- 4. The culture of philosophical thinking.
- 5. Philosophy of education. Courses

6. Social conflictology.

- 7. Philosophy of law.
- 8. Organization and planning of research in the humanities.
- 9. Acmeology.
- 10. Prevention of religious extremism.
- 11. Human factor and innovative development of Kazakhstan.

Professional and scientific interests

social philosophy; theoretical and methodological problems of the theory of activity; social anthropology, philosophy of law, philosophy of education, thinking culture, social conflictology, social epistemology, acmeology.

SCIENTIFIC DATABASES IDENTIFIERS

Researcher ID: -ORCID ID: https://orcid.org/0000-0002-9008-6674 RSCI: 939265 Author ID Scopus: 57211218449